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Federal Emergency Management Agency
Washington, D.C. 20472

APR 2 4 1985

MEMORANDUM FOR: Edward L. Jordan
Director, Division of Emergency Preparedness
and Engineering Response
Office of Inspection and Enforcement

U.S. NuglearReguhatory Commission
FROM: Ric ipm W

Assistant Associatp Director
Office of Natural and Technological
Hazards Programs

SUBJECT: Minnesota Schedule of Corrective Actions for Deficiencies
Identified During the MonticeTlo Nuclear Power Plant Offsite
Radiological Emergency Preparedness (REP) Exercise Conducted
on December 5, 1984

Attached is the schedule of corrective actions submitted by the State of
Minnesota for the deficiencies noted in the Final Report for the Monticello
Nuclear Power Plant Offsite REP Exercise conducted on December 5, 1984,

The exercise report was sent to you on February 20, 1985.

The Federal Emergency Management Agency (FEMA) Headquarters and Region V
staff have reviewed the schedule of corrective actions submitted by Minnesota
and found it to be adequate.

If you have any questions, please contact Mr. Robert S. Wilkerson, Chief,
Technological Hazards Division, at 646-2861.

Attachment
As Stated

%5%%}5394\%’5
e



